Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:00 PM

To: ‘Stan Mickle'

Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: RE: AMENDED REMEDIATION PLAN OXY ? CEDAR CANYON 23 #002H 2RP---3865

RE: OXY USA * Cedar Canyon 23 2H * 2RP-3865 * DOR: 8/11/16
Stan,

OCD notes your remediation proposal for the above referenced release, is an alternative proposal to the one approved
by OCD on 11/29/16. This alternative proposal was discussed in a meeting at the OCD District 2 office on 3/14/17.
Attendees were you, Casey Summers w/OXY and me. At this time, OCD approves your proposed alternative method.
Target goal for cleaned soils is 250 mg/kg, with the understanding that this goal may not be achievable due to natural
chloride levels in water used in the process, however, it is OCD’s understanding that water used will be from a “fresh
water” source and should be as close to potable as practicable. Cessation of remedial operations and reuse of
remediated material will require OCD approval after review of analytical data. This is a Federal site and will require like
approval from BLM on all aspects of the proposal and ultimate closure. OCD may require the original proposal be
initiated if a determination is made that this alternative is not effective or practicable. Please advise once remedial
activities have been scheduled.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First St.

Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Stan Mickle [mailto:stan.mickle @rxsoil.solutions]

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com

Subject: AMENDED REMEDIATION PLAN OXY ? CEDAR CANYON 23 #002H 2RP---3865

Hi Mike,

Please see attached. | believe this covers all the points discussed in our meeting concerning the amended remediation
plan for the Oxy Cedar Canyon 23 #002H release.

If you could please reply via email with your concurrence on this amended plan, it would be greatly appreciated.

Stan Mickle | VP of Operations | RXSoil, Inc.



201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Office: 817-996-4653 | Cell: 210-997-7645
stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions




